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RE: Enrollment Stats -- and Report to the Chancellor's Office - Message (HTML)
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From: John Mullen <mullen@sigcorp.com > Sent: Thu 3/9/2006 3:47 PM
To: John Loera
Cc
Subject: RE: Enroliment Stats -- and Report to the Chancellor's Office
Hi John -- &2
s
You're right. The enroliment statistics report does not come up with an unduplicated count.
| conferred with Matthew this afternoon and pulled the Spring 2005 enrollment and FTES figures off of the Chancellor's Office website.
We suggest the following numbers be sent to Channing Yong ...
Unduplicated Headcount -
Spring 2005
9.271
Spring 2006
9,230
FTES (as of first census date)
Spring 2005
3,125
Spring 2006
3,156
To use a well-womn cliche, these educated guesstimates are "good enough for government work."
John Mullen, Senior Consultant b




